16 August 2016

Tony Randle
fyi-request-4318-a52dc050@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Randle

Auckland <{
Transport ===

Ao Aucwiand Councd Organsation

6 Henderson Valley Road, Henderson, Auckland 0612
Private Bag 92250, Auckland 1142, New Zealand
Ph 09 355 3553 Fax 09 355 3550

Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987

CAS-358343-DIL8S8

Thank you for contacting Auckland Transport (AT) on 29 July 2016 requesting the following
information. Your request has been emphasised in bold as follows:

Auckland Transport (AT) recently published the "Auckland Central Access Business Case"

(https://at.govt.nz/media/1913570/cap-programme-business-case.pdf).

However, the

following sections appear to be missing from the published document:

* Appendix F BRC and STM documentation
* Appendix G Peer Review Comments

Can AT provide a copy of Appendix F of the Auckland Centre Access Business Case ?

Can AT provide a copy of Appendix G of the Auckland Centre Access Business Case ?

Please find below the details for the information requested.

1. Appendix G can be found at the following link as part of the Central Access Plan PBC at:

https://at.govt.nz/lightrail#background

2. The Appendix F was attached to your initial LGOIMA request and is entitled Central Access
Plan PBC Peer Review. It is available on the AT website at the following link:

https://at.govt.nz/lightrail#background

We trust the above information has addressed the matters raised however, should you believe that
we have not responded appropriately to your request, you have the right in accordance with section
27(3) of the LGOIMA to make a complaint to the Office of the Ombudsman to seek an investigation

and review in regard to this matter.

Yours sincerely

EEIA

Claire Stewart

Chief Investment Officer

aucklandtransport.govt.nz

Yours sincerely
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Peter Clark

Chief Strategy Officer
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